CORRESPONDENCE

OCT 17, 2014
Hong Wang DOCUMENT NO. 03671-14
From: Carlotta Stauffer
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:56 PM
To: Marguerite McLean
Cc: Hong Wang
Subject: RE: 140124-PU

Thanks for sharing, Marguerite. I’'ve called and left a voice message for Mr. Bernier explaining that this letter has been
placed in the docket file but that CLK does not forward filings to parties (it would be his responsibility).

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:46 PM
To: Carlotta Stauffer

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: 140124-PU

Carlotta,

FYl:

We received a letter from Duke responding to comments in Dkt 140124-PU.
Duke is asking for us to e-mail a copy to all interested persons.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk DOCUMENT NO. 03671-14

Docket No.140124-PU Date Docketed: 06/11/2014 Title: Amendment of Rule 25-6.014, F.A.C., Records and Reports in
General, Rule 25-6.015, F.A.C., Location and Preservation of
Records, Rule 25-7.014, F.A.C., Records and Reports in

Company: Rule 25-6.014, F.A.C. General, Rule 25-7.015. F.A.C., Location and Preservation of
Rule 25-6.015, F.A.C. Records, and Rule 25-7.0461, F.A.C., Capitalization Versus
Rule 25-7.014, F.A.C. Expensing.

Rule 25-7.015, F.A.C.
Rule 25-7.0461, F.A.C.
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Official Filing Date: _______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module All(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Page @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 07/31/2014
2. Agenda NONE 08/12/2014
3 FAR Notice Filed NONE 08/15/2014
4. Order Noticing Proposed Rulemaking NONE 08/15/2014
5. Notice to JAPC NONE 08/18/2014
6. Notice to JAPC NONE 09/08/2014
p i File Rule With Secretary of State NONE 09/15/2014
Staff Counsel P Page 8. Order Noticing Adoption of Rule NONE 09/15/2014
9. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 03/31/2015
0CRs (APA) D Mailhot 10.
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/17/2014 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL | BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: W
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/17/2014

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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